UNIVERSITYof
West Georgla o e Sor 450
MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Faculty Senate

FROM: Beheruz N. Sethna, President l —
RE: Response to Senate Actions

DATE: December 9, 2011

Following is my response to the actions of the Faculty Senate as represented in the minutes of the meeting of
October 14, 2011, which were approved at the Faculty Senate meeting on November 11, 2011. All program
approvals are made contingent upon the department’s commitment to staff the changes out of existing internal
funds.
Committee Reports:
Undergraduate Academic Programs Committee
Motions were passed to:
- add Classical Studies Minor (History Department)
- add ANTH 3110 — Human Osteology (Anthropology Department)
- modify - delete pre-major criteria and require minimum grade of “C” for required
courses (BS with a major in Sociology)
I accept these motions.
Graduate Programs Committee
Motions to modify and add various courses, programs, and degrees were approved.
I accept these motions.

Academic Policies Committee

A. Motion was passed to approve changes to UWG’s grade appeals policies (see Appendix 1), with
editorial changes and the addition of the Library to the appeals process.

I accept this motion,

B. Motion was passed to approve two new Friday 150-minute class time slots (9 to 11:30am and 1 to
3:30pm) for Spring 2012 only.

[ accept this motion.
Facilities and Services Committee
Motion was passed to approve the UWG Policy on Volunteers (see Appendix II).

I accept this motion.
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